The status awarded to the above programmes of your college / Institution is on the presumption
that the programmes would maintain the current standards in future. If there are any changes that
would effectively alter the status (such as, major changes in faculty strength or changes in the
organizational structure, etc.), the same shall be communicated to the undersigned, with an
appropriate explanatory note. A comprehensive report submitted by the Chairman of the expert
committee who visited your institution and the distribution of marks/points awarded for each
programme against the accreditation parameters are encloged for further necessary action at your
e_ncl to overcome the shortcomings observed in each programme. If you are not satisfied with the
decision of the Board, you may forward your appeallappiicaﬁon with requisite fee within thirty days
of receipt of this communication. '

Let me also take this opportunity to congratulate all those who have contributed to the quality
enhancement of prograrmmes that secured accreditation by NBA.

With best regards, o -
: ~ Yours Truly,

* ( Tabassum Naqvi )

CiC.t

1. The Vice-Chancellor,
Kakatiya University,
Warangal,

Andhra Pradesh

2. The Secretary,
Deptt. of Technical Education,
Govt. of Andhra Pradesh,
BRKB Bhawan,
Hyderabad — 500 063 (AP)

3. The Regional Officer,
All India Council for Technical Education
Southern Regional Office,
26, Haddows Road, Shastri Bhawan, P}\
Chennai — 660 006

n
VAKATIVA INSTITUTE

Jarange! -
4.  Accreditation File e

5. Guard File.
( Tabassum Naqvi )
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Prof. Prasad Krishna

ADVISER-I (Quality Assurance) F.No. NBA/ACCR-724/2004
S2- = iw Pl‘le' July 27, 2006

To - 3 W e
The Principal/Director Pl p /_"“P T Wk
Kakatiya Institute of Tech. & Sc., : ‘“})-

Opp: Yerragattu Hillock, K g \'L . =

Vil; Bheemaram, Mdl: Hasanparthy, 7 ﬂl\q\_g ¢ 'Q\‘ \6))
Warangal — 506 015

Andhra Pradesh

Sub : NBA Decision on Accreditation Status of Programmes offered by your Institution.

Dear Sir /IMadam:

With reference lo.jzour application for accreditation of the following programme (s) and the Expert
Committee visit to your institulion, the report of the visit team was considered by the Sectoral Committee (s)
and subsequently by ne National Board of Accreditation in its meeting held on 27.07.2006. Based on the
recommendations of the Board, | am directed to convey the Accreditation Status of the following Technical

Education programme (s) from your Institution.

SLNo. Name of Programme(s) - Accreditation Period of validity
i : o | Status ‘w.e.f. 27.07.2006
1. BE in Mechanical Engineering Accredited 3 years
2. | BE in Civil Engineering Accredited - 3years |

(Total number of programmes Accredited vide this letter —'Two):

The Accreditation status awarded to the above programmes of your institution does not

. imply accreditation to the College / Institution as a whole.. Complete name of the Programme(s)

Accredited and its period of validity, as well as the date from which the award is effective, should be quoted

unambiguausly whenever it is used. The accreditation status of the above programmes is subject to

periodic review by the NBA Secretariat and will be changed if major deficiencies are identified on

" surveillance. You are also requested to comply with the mandatory disclosure of pertinent information as

per the proforma placed in the AICTE website with respect to accredited programmes of your institution.

The same information should also appear in the website and information bulletin of your institution clearly
indicating the date of publication of the same

The status awarded to the above programmes of your college / Institution is on the presumption that
the programmes would maintain ihe current slandards in future. |If there are any changes that would
effectively alter the status (such as, major changes in faculty strength or changes in the organizational
siruclure, etc.), the same snall be communicated to the Convenor NBA, with an appropriate explanatory
note,

Subwuuilel & Qe Seavetavy e Coweg pordu Yours Truly,

U KA ek o mwmm W
ﬁ'w& (Prasad Krishna) pr’/
C.C: (i) The Vice Chancellor, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University,
Kukatpally, Hyderabad- 500 072, A.P.
(ii) The Secretary, Deptt. of Technical Education, Govt. of A.P.,
BRKB Bhawan, Hyderabad- 500 063, A.P. Princip«’
(iii) The Southern Regional Officer, AICTE, Southern Regional Office,  ++#47V4 |!\jgﬂﬂj}‘%§- R

Waratiga s1)5%

(v)  Guard File (Prasad Krishna)

AU T, §¢ <@, U @ ) 4 o, s faee el gfa SRS
4th Floor, East Tower, NBCC Place, Bhisham Pitamaha Marg. Pragati Viiar_ New Delhi -110003
Telefax : (D) 24369624 EPBAX : 24369619 - 22 335 : krishnprasad@gmail.com
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F. No. NBA/ACCR -190/2603

Dated 20/05/2003
Dr. P. N. RAZDAN

Member Secretary

To

The Principal

Kakatiya Institute of Technology & Science,

Opp Yerragattu Hillock, Vill. Bheemaram, Mandal Hasan Parthy
Warrangal 506 015. (AP)

Sir,
Sub : NBA Accreditation to your institutional programmes

This is with reference to your propos-al for accreditation of the following programmes and the NBA
) accreditation visit to your institution. The report of the accreditation visit was considered by the
Sectoral Committee and subsequently by the National Board of Accredltatmn in its meeting held on

May 7, 2003, Based on the recommendations of the Board, I am dlrected to convey the following
accreditation Status of various Programmes.

S.NO. Name of Programme(s) Accreditation | Period of validity
' : Status | w.e.f. 07-05-2003
1. B.E. Computer Sc¢ & Engg ) Accredited ~ 3 years
K 5. B.E. Electronics & Instrumentation |- Aceridited ' 3 years
k _ Engg i s
| 3. .| B.E. Fectrical & Elcctromcs Engg Withdrawn Withdrawn

(Total number of programmes accredited vide this letter — Two and One-programme withdrawn)
_ The Accreditation Status awarded to the various programmes of your institution does not
G imply accreditation to the College/Institution as a whole. The full name of the Programme
accredited and the period of validity of accreditation, as well as the date from which the award is
effective, should be quoted unambiguously whenever it is used.

) ;- The Status awarded to the above programmes of your College/Institution are on the presumption
that the Institute would maintain the current standards in future. If there are any changes that would
effectively alter the status (such as, major changes in faculty availability or changes in the
management structure, etc), the same shall be communicated to the Member Secretary NBA, with
an appropriate explanatory note.

v / Yours sincerely.
. A =
(;(»’YJ‘)).; , (Rf%aé'?

(P.N. Razdan)

1’/9‘- N C.C—- (i).. The Vice Chancellor, Kakatiya University
X“-‘ t‘,/ (11) The Secrgtary Govt. of Andhra Pradesh Hyderabad.

(1i1) The S.R.O Chennai e T,

Princip
KAKATIVA INGRITINE B8 TRGRReyIGY & SCIENCE
Warangal - 506015.
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